

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 2:03 PM
To: 'OCSec'
Subject: Request for link to recorded audio/video -- RE: Request for audio access to 1:30 pm CPB Board of Directors meeting --
Attachments: [cja-2-18-25-ltr-to-greene-carr.pdf](#)

Thank you for the below. Unfortunately, I missed the meeting. Can you furnish me with a link for the audio/video recording? Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: OCSec <ocsec@cpb.org>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 1:36 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>; OCSec <ocsec@cpb.org>
Subject: RE: Request for audio access to 1:30 pm CPB Board of Directors meeting --

Here is the dial-in information for the meeting:

Join via audio:

+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 719 359 4580 US
Webinar ID: 859 7958 7012
Passcode: 62662984

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 1:24 PM

To: OCSec <ocsec@cpb.org>

Subject: Request for audio access to 1:30 pm CPB Board of Directors meeting –

After sending the below, I discovered the [Board of Directors meeting notice for today's meeting, posted on your website](#). Kindly send the additional "details and instructions" – or the link, thereafter, for the recorded audio/video.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 12:35 PM

To: 'eslavitt@cpb.org' <eslavitt@cpb.org>

Subject: CPB's Stewardship of Taxpayer Monies -- Halting Funding to Poynter Institute, NPR, PBS, & NY's Local "Public Media", & Firing the CPB Inspector General -- All Mandated by CJA's February 18, 2025 Letter

TO: [CORPORATION FOR PUBLIC BROADCASTING](#)

ATT: [Board of Directors](#)

Chair Ruby Calvert

Vice-Chair Laura Ross, Esq.

Diane Kaplan

Tom Rothman, Esq.

Liz Sembler

[Corporate Officers & Senior Staff](#)

President/CEO Patricia Harrison

Executive Vice President/General Counsel Evan Slavitt

This follows up my brief phone conversation with Executive Vice President/General Counsel Slavitt, who promptly returned the voice mail message I had left for him, shortly before noon and furnished me with his e-mail address so that I could send him this e-mail, already written. He stated that he had no knowledge of my above-attached and below-described February 18, 2025 letter to House Doge Subcommittee Chair Marjorie Taylor Greene and FCC Chair Brendan Carr.

* * *

I am director and co-founder of the New York-based non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, [Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJA\)](#) – and am writing in response to your yesterday's press release

["Introducing the Public Media Executives Selected for 2025 Poynter/CPB Fellowship to Strengthen Editorial Leadership"](#).

Did your Inspector General Kimberly Howell not alert you that the Poynter Institute and particularly its vice president and chair of its Craig Newmark Center for Ethics and Leadership, Kelly McBride – who is also NPR's public editor – have been covering up and perpetuating "*knowingly* false, corruption-abetting, election-rigging journalism" by NPR, PBS, and other "public media" – [the evidence of which I provided](#) to her, to her deputy, William Richardson, III, and, in the first instance, to IG Investigative Counsel Helen Mollick. This is recited by my above-attached February 18, 2025 letter to House DOGE Subcommittee Chair Marjorie Taylor Greene and FCC Chair Brendan Carr entitled "Defunding NPR, PBS – & Firing the CPB's Inspector General, for starters".

Did no one share the letter with you?

The letter is additionally germane to President Trump's yesterday's Executive Order "[Ending Taxpayer Subsidization Of Biased Media](#)" – and to your [today's responding press release](#).

I look forward to speaking with you about all this – and about the [\\$42,556,210 in taxpayer monies that CPB is giving in "grants and allocations" to New York "public media"](#), whose "*knowingly* false, corruption-abetting, election-rigging journalism" has continued UNABATED, since I first reported it to NPR Public Editor McBride by a [May 8, 2023 complaint](#) and to PBS Public Editor Ricardo Sandoval-Palos by a [May 15, 2023 complaint](#), as recounted by my [February 18, 2025 letter](#). **What oversight and corrective action will you be taking to rectify this catastrophic, democracy-dooming situation – and will it include forwarding this e-mail to Attorney General Pam Bondi so that she can investigate the crimes to which I first alerted the CPB IG's Office more than six months ago, before the November 5, 2024 election. Please deem this e-mail my express request for such forwarding.**

Feel free to call, no matter how early or late – and over the weekend.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org